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November 27, 2018

BY UPS OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Orus Ashby Berkley, et al. v. Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission, et al.
No. 18-561

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC (“MVP”) in this
matter. The petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on October 30, 2018, and
responses are due November 29, 2018.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, MVP respectfully requests an extension of 30 days
to respond to the petition. I understand that respondent Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission will seek a similar extension for its brief in opposition. If granted, the
extensions will make the briefs of respondents due at the same time. The additional time
will also enable respondents to review and respond as necessary to a brief of an amicus
curiae, which MVP has been notified will be filed in support of petitioners. I should note
that petitioners have informed MVP that they oppose any extension.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very truly yours,
Wade W. Massie
WWM/pijf

cc: Guy M. Harbert, III, Esq.  (via email and mail)
Noel J. Francisco, Esq. (via email and mail)
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